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Hurley, Peggy

From: Musser, Terry

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2005 9:49 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: Draft Request

Peggy,

| would like to have a substitute amendment drafted to Rep Freese's Assembly Bill 202, relating to
license plates and veterans.

The sub would incorporate
1) AB 202, as amended (AA 1)
2) AB 405, as amended (AA 1, AA 2, AA 3)
3) My LRB-3471/1
Thanks, Peggy. Please let me know if you need more information.
Terry Musser
Wi State Representative

927 Assembly District

266-7461
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March 14, 2005 — Introdueed;/by/R/presentatlves FREESE, GRONEMUS, BALLWEG,
HAHN HiNgs, KEeSTELL, KRAWCZYK, MUSSER, NISCHKE, OTT, PETROWSKIL,
" PRIDEMORE, SUDER and M. WILLIAMS,. cosponsored by Senators BROWN,
SCHULTZ, CARPEN TER and ROESSLER. Referred to Commlttee on Transportation.

Yaryon

iy
AN ACT to amend 20.395 (5) (cj), 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. and 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7.; and
to create 341.14 (6r) (f) 3m., 341.14 (6r) (f) 6m., 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g., 341.14 (61)
(f) 9m., 341.14 (6r) (H) 12g. and 341.14 (6r) (f) 12m. of the statutes; relating to:
special distinguishing registration plates for groups that are military in nature

and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, any group or organization may apply to the Department of
Transportation (DOT) for designation as an authorized special group. If the
application is approved, members of the authorized special group may obtain special
distinguishing registration plates for certain vehicles, including automobiles and
motor homes, that are owned or leased by special group members. A fee, in addition
to the regular registration fee for the particular kind of vehicle, is assessed for the
issuance or reissuance of most special plates.

Before October 2, 1998, authorized special groups whose members may obtain
special distinguishing registration plates were specifically enumerated in state law.
Current law provides that specific enumeration in state law of authorized special
groups is limited to those special groups enumerated before October 2, 1998.

This bill creates exceptions to the general prohibition against specifically
enumerating in state law special groups whose members may apply for special group
registration plates. The bill establishes the following authorized groups that are
military in nature; U S Mlhtary Academy Nest Pomt) U.S. Naval Academy, U.S.
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Air Eorce Academy, U.S. Coast Guard Academy, U.S. Merchant Marine Academy,

andthe Civil Air Patrol. In addition to the regular vehicle reglstratlon fee, specia

group members are required to pay a $15 fee for issuance or reissuance of the special
plates [‘@nd/w\zpﬁﬂ(}@thesef’f\ ¢s. are directed-to the transportation fund-to help-pay
ﬁ)éfpﬁ Ekﬁ—g‘aﬁ{\ Sé///?l‘g'jthé«ﬁj%f -

N an v k Tb/e people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
" o {f}f/ enact as follows: , N
W//f// % ) ‘ ‘ P /,/f )
1 | SECTION 1. 20.395 (5) (cj) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 I -.20. 395 (8) (¢j) Vehicle registration, special group plates, State funds From the
3 general fund all moneys deposited under s. 341.14 (6r) (b) 2 and 3. and (fm) 2., for
4 the purpose of producmg and i 1ssu1ng special group plates under s. 341.14 (6r) and
5 rnaklng payments under s. 341. 14 (6r). (fm) 2
6 SECTION 2. 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. of the»«statutes is amended to read:
7 341.14 (6r) (b) 2. An addltlonal fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or
8 ;frelssuance of the plates forspemal groups specified under par, (f) From the total of

/

9 fees collected under thls subdivision for the issuance or reissuance of plates for the

/’;

10 special grouDS/’épeciﬁed under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9g., 9m., 12g., andlZm, the

department shall deposit into the general fund and credit to the appropri"ati\on
accou . j

ECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (f) 3m of the statutes is created to read

341.14 (6r).(f) 3m. ;@U S. Military Academy

15 SECTION 4. 341.14 (6r) (f) Gm of the statutes is created to read:
16 341.14 (6r) (f) 6m. «é‘U S Naval Academy - T
17 SECTION 5. 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g. of the statutes 1s created to read

18 341.14 (6r) (f) 9g. éU S. Air Force Academy.

1A
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SECTION 6. 341.14 (61') (f) 9m. of the statutes is. createcl to read:
e i \

///// ,,,‘/ %ﬂ . }
341.14 (6r) () 9m. ?le Air Patrol. fmﬂﬂ% the )

e

SECTION 7. 341.14 (6r) (f) 12g of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6r) (f) 12g. ﬁU S Coast Guard Academy
SECTION 8. 341.14 (6r) (f) 12m. of the statutes is created to read.: ;
341.14 (6r) (f) 12m.; ; U S Merchant Marme Academy

+50s affected by 2005 Wiscensin Act 254
éECTION 9. 341.14 (61") (fm) 7. of the statutesgs amended to read: Srhian 22}%:-} r,

only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The

authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those

4

ial-group-enumerated-under-par W?,-A,@ This subdivision does not apply to the

e

V 7 V’ ﬂ %
spec1al gl_l)_l_l_p_spemﬁed under par. (f) 3m., 6m., 9¢., 9m., 12¢., 12m., %54 e
T ;B
nsext 26 )
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13

| of a plate for a special group specified under par. (f) 1. to 19., 20. to 32., 49.;49m- to

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRBa0884/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 405

Augustﬁ],l»;*?()‘()é; Offered by COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION.

g At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
\\:\t Page 2, line 1 before that line msert

b . 7 — e

(- 341.14 (61') (b) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wlsconsm

o

W
“SECTION ;

Act 25 is amended to read:

341.14 (6r) (b) 2. An additional fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or

reissuance of the plates for special groups specified under par. (f), except that no

éadditional fee may be charged under this subdivision for the issuance or reissuance

N
of the plates for special groups specified under par. (f) 1. to 32., 49.;49m- to 49s., 51.,

or 56. /
4 V

SECTION 341 14 (6r) (b) 9. of the statutes, as created by 2005 Wisconsin Act
25, 1s amended to read

341.14 (6r) (b) 9. A fee of $15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance

T

.

T,

\
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| 49s., 51., or 56. All moneys received under this subdivision in excess of the initial

costs of production of the special group plate under par. (f) 56. or $27,600, whichever

is less, shall be deposited in the veterans trust fund“”

&f?étge& 2, line 1: delete “SEeTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1m”.

‘\\(% . f(
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

\JMNMVM’ jz; 3 g}f
i N § Mple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
/% enact as follows S

1 SECTION 341 14 (6r) (‘) 49d of the statutes is created to read:

o ) Trag os

2 341.14 (6r) (f) 49d. Operation Tradi, F;eedeﬁaz etérans. =

3 SECTIONE_’ 341.14 (6r) (f) 49h. of the statutes is created to read ;}&f
i g al %,&3 setan b

4 341.14 (6r) (D) 49h. Efpera{ ot BEndaring \E‘Tee“dom§V§f“erans

5 SECTION 3. 341.14 (6r) (f) 49s. of the statutes is created to read:

6 341.14 (61‘) (f) 49s. ﬁpeﬁa&@?f% Noble Eagle veterans. .

7 SECTION 4 341 14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read

8 341.14 (67)tm 7.

9 par—(f)-55.-after After o"- -1, 1998, additional-authorized special groups may
10 only be special groups designated by 16 department under this paragraph. The
11 authorized special groups-enumerated in par. (f) shalt-be limited solely to those
12 special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998, except For the authorizec

oup-enumerated-under-par—(f)-55. This subdivision does not apply to the

13 speeial-g

14 special group groups specified under par (f) 54.49d., 49h., 49s., 54., and 55//
15 B SECTION:&Effectlve date. I NN ———"
16 (D Thls act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after
1'7 publication. | . " :

A i i i (END)
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TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 405
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

4

1. Page 1, line 3: after “nature” insert “and making an appropriation”.

2. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

‘ESECTION%ZBLH.M (6r) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

34114- (6r) (c) Special group plates shall display the word “Wisconsin”, the

name of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the special

group, not exceeding one position, and identifying letters or numbers or both, not
exceeding 6 positions and not less than one position. The department shall specify
the design for special group plates, but the department shall consult the president
of the University of Wisconsin System before specifying the word or symbol used to
identify the special groups under par. (f) 35. to 47., the secretary of natural resources
before specifying the word or symbol used to identify for the special group under par.

(f) 50. and, the chief executive officer of the professional football team and an
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1 authorized representative of the league of professional football teams described in

2 s. 229.823 to which that team belongs before specifying the design for the applicable

3 special group plate under par. (f) 55., and the department of veterans affairs before / '
4 specifying the design for the special group plates under par. (f) 49d., 49h., and 49s.

5 Special group plates under par. (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to regular

6 registration plates in color and design.

7 SECTION %‘341.14 (6r) (d) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act

8 25, is amended §to read: j

9 341.14 (6r) (d) 1. Subject to subd. 2. and par. (c), the department shall specify
10 the word or words comprising the special group name and the symbol to be displayed
11 upon special group plates for a group associated with a branch of the armed services
12 ,; or a related organization after consultation with the appropriate state or federal
13 representative of that service or organization. Special group plates for a group
14 associated with a branch of the armed services or a related organization shall be
5 colored md w}nte and blueﬂw B :
16 3 Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1”7 and substitute “SECTION 1m”.
17 4. Page 2, line 2: delete “Operation Iraqi Freedom” and substitute “Iraq War”.

9. Page 2, line 4: delete “Operation Enduring Freedom” and substitute
R“Afghamstan War”.

20”5 %“ /6. Page 2, line 6: delete “Operation”.

I

s fz

21 %‘ N 7 Page 2 11ne 14 after that 11ne 1nsert

.
e

(g e,
L 2 i,

oo

22 ECTION’ \ onstatutory provisions.
23 e (1) Prior to consultation with the department of transportation as required
e - e

24 under section 341.14 (6r) (c) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the department
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“of veterans affairs shall solicit input from the state’s veterans organizations

v
regarding the design for the special group plates under section 341.14 (6r) (f) 49d.,

45;1., and 45;. of the statutes, as created by this act.

(2) Notwithstanding section 16.42 (1) (e) of the statutes, if this subsecti(i{l takes
effect in fiscal year 2006-07, in submitting information under section 16.22 of the
statutes for purposes of the 2007-09 biennial budget bill, the department of
transportation shall submit a dollar amount for the appropriation under section
20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes that is $18,200 less than the total amount appropriated
under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes for the 2006-07 fiscal year, before

submitting any information relating to any increase or decrease in the dollar amount

~for that approprlatlon for the 2007-09 fiscal biennium.

SECTION }f Approprlatlon changes.
(1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the department of transportation under section 20.395 (5) (cq) of the statutes, as

affected by the acts of 2005, the dollar amount is increased by $18,200 for the fiscal

- year in which this subsection takes effect to increase funding for special registration

plates associated with }éi%gﬁ&fm '@vgtéﬁf‘aﬁfé,ﬁ{gha/n@baﬁ‘i{}[ai'vet»ei'aﬁgf and Noble

ke
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2005 BILL

1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 341.14 (8); and to create 341.14 (8) (b) and

[\

341.14 (8) (c) of the statutes; relating to: specialized registration plates for

w

surviving spouses.

it

g?‘z&&
f”@ AN é%%

memm

W\ = Analyszs by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureauw . .

ﬁg{&”n i'f\current law, a person who is affiliated ‘with a branch of the armed
services or has another military affiliation may receive a spemahzed vehicle
registration plate that reflects the person’s affiliation. Upon the person’s death, hlS
or her surviving spouse may request the Department of Transportation (DO
permit the spouse to retain the plate.

Under this bill, the surviving spouse may also request that the plate be
personalized, modify any personalization on the plate, or request that a personalized
plate be replaced with a regular plate. As under current law for other personalized
registration plates, a surviving spouse pays a $15 fee for personalizing plates or

~ modifying the existing personahzatmn in addition to the costs of reglstermg his or
“__her vehicle. =

For further 1nformat10n see the state fiscal estimate, whlch Wlll be prmted as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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EILL SECTION 1

;‘:341.14 (8) of the statutes is renumbered 341.14 (8) (a) and amended

to read:

341.14 (8) (a) If a special plate for a group associated with a branch of the armed
services or otherwise military in nature has been issued to a person under this
section, upon application by the surviving spouse of the person, the department may
permit the surviving spouse to retain the plate. If the plate has been returned to the
department or surrendered to another state, the department may reissue the plate
to the surviving spouse. The department shall charge an additional fee of $15 to

reissue the plate.

341.14 (g) (b) For a plate retained under this subsection, upon request of the
surviving spouse, the department may change the plate from a personalized plate to
a standard plate. Upon request of a surviving spouse and upon payment of the
additional fee under s. 341.145 (3), the department may personalize the plate or
modify any existing personalization to the plate.

SECTION ; 341.14 (8) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (8) (c¢) This subsection does not apply to a special plate issued under s.
341.14 (1) or (1r).

(END)



